Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes August 28th, 2017 8:00 p.m.

This meeting was called to order by Chairman Ken Hall, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Hall, the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Don Glover, Trustee Ryan Bagent and Road Maintenance Supervisor Robert Nethers. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given to the trustees. Trustee Bagent moved to waive the reading of the minutes, Trustee Glover seconded the motion all voted in favor, and the minutes were filed for the permanent record.

Public Participation: Kyle Broseus stated the mulch on the playground looked nice.

Old Business: Trustee Hall has spoken with the prosecuting attorney in regard to the dust pad on Baker Road and if the resident decides to pay for the installation himself. He was informed it could be completed by the resident as long as it includes a disclaimer for liability, vandalism etc. that the township wouldn't be responsible for damages resulting to the pad. Trustee Bagent said he would like Mr. Weiner made aware that blading, grading etc. will be done up to the pad and that could be a cause for potential damages to the pad. Trustee Hall and Glover will be scheduling a time to meet with him to discuss the info the prosecuting attorney has provided.

All items have been listed to Gov Deals and will be ending October 9, 2015. Ryan Bagent made a motion to drop the list price by \$1000 for the tractor and truck, if they do not sell. Don Glover seconded the motion.

New Business: Trustee Glover stated he received a call from Trophy Iler and he would like dust control on Oldaker Road. He was informed the truck had been tampered with and once it was repaired and running again, the road crew would get it completed ASAP. Trustee Bagent said there is a large ditch on Tarlton Road at the home of the Chandlers-he will talk to them and see if they would like to purchase a culver pipe, that the township would install for them. Trustee Bagent said he had e-mailed a company for alternative options for dust control; he will inform us of option once they e-mail back with info.

Road Report: Road Maintenance Supervisor, Rob Nethers reported there's a sign on Eden Drive that is being covered by a low hanging limb. Ken will stop and speak to the homeowner. Mark Gibson is to come and weld the seam on the bed of the new truck on September 28. The blades and chains that were ordered have been delivered. There were 2 signs missing from the last sign order-they'll need taken care of. He finished by saying the roads are dusty but they're trying to keep on top of dust control.

Trustee Glover moved to pay the bills, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all voted in favor. The attached listing is a true and accurate listing of the bills that were presented to be paid.

Trustee Bagent made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Glover seconded the motion and all Trustees voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned

I hereby certify that sufficient funds were on deposit for the deposit to pay the attached expenditures;		1 ,	e payment of the forgoing bills when obligated and funds are now on Steve Little, Fiscal Officer.	
Chairman, Ken Hall	Don Glover	Ryan Bagent	Fiscal Officer, Steve Little	